Mrunal Joshi

From: accounts@fallowdezience.com

Sent: 20 November 2024 11:47

To: 'Jasmine Grover'; ‘Manish Shishodia'
Subject: FW: Estimate of layouting work Delhi Stores
Attachments: FDT 242500472.pdf

From: accounts@fallowdezience.com <accounts@fallowdezience.com>

Sent: 17 October 2024 12:16 PM

To: 'binu.balachandran' <binu.balachandran@k-corp.in>; 'Lovejot Sekhon' <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>; 'Jasmine Grover'
<jasmine@fallowdezience.com>

Cc: 'Suraj Kumbhar' <suraj.kumbhar@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: RE: Estimate of layouting work Delhi Stores

Hi Sir,

As per the discussion between @Lovejot Sekhon Sir and @Jasmine Grover Mam, please find enclosed the revised
design estimate of Delhi stores,

Kindly check and release the PO

Regards
Khursheed

From: accounts@fallowdezience.com <accounts@fallowdezience.com>

Sent: 03 October 2024 02:06 PM

To: 'binu.balachandran' <binu.balachandran@k-corp.in>; 'Lovejot Sekhon' <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>

Cc: 'Jasmine Grover' <jasmine@fallowdezience.com>; 'Shadab Sukri' <shadab.sukri@travelfoodservices.com>; 'Suraj
Kumbhar' <suraj.kumbhar@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: RE: Estimate of layouting work Delhi Stores

Reminder..

From: accounts@fallowdezience.com <accounts@fallowdezience.com>

Sent: 30 September 2024 06:15 PM

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

Hello Binu Sir,

Please release the PO.



Regards
Khursheed

From: accounts@fallowdezience.com <accounts@fallowdezience.com>

Sent: 02 August 2024 11:35 AM

To: 'binu.balachandran' <binu.balachandran@k-corp.in>; 'Lovejot Sekhon' <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>

Cc: 'binu.balachandran' <binu.balachandran@k-corp.in>; 'Jasmine Grover' <jasmine@fallowdezience.com>; 'Shadab
Sukri' <shadab.sukri@travelfoodservices.com>; 'Suraj Kumbhar' <suraj.kumbhar@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: RE: Estimate of layouting work Delhi Stores

Reminder

From: accounts@fallowdezience.com <accounts@fallowdezience.com>

Sent: 31 July 2024 11:55 AM

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
as per your discussion with jasmine mam, kindly release the Design PO of Delhi T1 Stores.

Regards
Khursheed

From: accounts@fallowdezience.com <accounts@fallowdezience.com>

Sent: 09 July 2024 02:10 PM

To: 'Shadab Sukri' <shadab.sukri@travelfoodservices.com>; 'binu.balachandran' <binu.balachandran@k-corp.in>;
‘Lovejot Sekhon' <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>; 'Suraj Kumbhar' <suraj.kumbhar@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: 'binu.balachandran' <binu.balachandran@k-corp.in>; 'Jasmine Grover' <jasmine@fallowdezience.com>
Subject: RE: Estimate of layouting work Delhi Stores

@'Lovejot Sekhon' Sir pls close design PO its pending for long

From: accounts@fallowdezience.com <accounts@fallowdezience.com>

Sent: 03 July 2024 11:39 AM

To: 'Shadab Sukri' <shadab.sukri@travelfoodservices.com>; 'binu.balachandran' <binu.balachandran@k-corp.in>;
'Lovejot Sekhon' <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>; 'Suraj Kumbhar' <suraj.kumbhar@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: 'binu.balachandran' <binu.balachandran@k-corp.in>; 'Jasmine Grover' <jasmine@fallowdezience.com>
Subject: RE: Estimate of layouting work Delhi Stores

Hi Sir,

Please share the PO.



Regards
Khursheed

From: accounts@fallowdezience.com <accounts@fallowdezience.com>

Sent: 27 June 2024 11:05 AM

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

Dear Sir,

Please find enclosed the revised estimate for Design work Delhi Airport outlets, kindly acknowledge and release the
PO

Regards
Khursheed

From: accounts@fallowdezience.com <accounts@fallowdezience.com>

Sent: 25 June 2024 10:27 AM

To: 'Shadab Sukri' <shadab.sukri@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: 'binu.balachandran' <binu.balachandran@k-corp.in>; 'Suraj Kumbhar' <suraj.kumbhar@travelfoodservices.com>;
'Jasmine Grover' <jasmine@fallowdezience.com>

Subject: RE: Estimate of layouting work Delhi Stores

Reminder

From: accounts@fallowdezience.com <accounts@fallowdezience.com>

Sent: 24 June 2024 01:19 PM

To: 'Jasmine Grover' <jasmine@fallowdezience.com>; 'Shadab Sukri' <shadab.sukri@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: 'binu.balachandran' <binu.balachandran@k-corp.in>; 'Suraj Kumbhar' <suraj.kumbhar@travelfoodservices.com>
Subject: RE: Estimate of layouting work Delhi Stores

Hello Sir,

Please release the Design PO.

From: accounts@fallowdezience.com <accounts@fallowdezience.com>

Sent: 18 June 2024 12:43 PM

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
As discussed with @Jasmine Grover mam, Please find enclosed the revised design estimate.
Kindly provide the PO for the same.

Regards
Khursheed



From: accounts@fallowdezience.com <accounts@fallowdezience.com>

Sent: 07 June 2024 05:28 PM

To: 'binu.balachandran' <binu.balachandran@k-corp.in>

Cc: 'Shadab Sukri' <shadab.sukri@travelfoodservices.com>; 'Jasmine Grover' <jasmine@fallowdezience.com>
Subject: FW: Estimate of layouting work Delhi Stores

resharing

From: accounts@fallowdezience.com <accounts@fallowdezience.com>

Sent: 05 June 2024 12:13 PM

To: 'Shadab Sukri' <shadab.sukri@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: 'Jasmine Grover' <jasmine@fallowdezience.com>; 'binu.balachandran' <binu.balachandran@k-corp.in>; 'usheer'
<usheer@fallowdezience.com>

Subject: Estimate of layouting work Delhi Stores

Hi Sir,

Please find the attached estimate of Delhi Stores

Regards
Khursheed



